
February 17, 2021 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: FFA Advisors 

FROM: Carmen Bracey, State FFA Coordinator 

SUBJECT: MEGA Conference 

MEGA Conference will be held virtually on March 19, 2021. Spring Training will be held the 
following day on March 20, 2021. This year's MEGA Conference will focus on the leadership 
competencies of Communication and Character. 

Information regarding MEGA Conference can be found on our MEGA web page: https://ncffa.org/
mega-leadership-conference. Advisors are asked to register the number of students that will be 
participating in the virtual conference on this page. For students that wish to participate in Spring 
Training, advisors should email carmen_bracey@ncsu.edu with the student's name and email.

MEGA will kick off with a live opening session on Zoom at 9:00am. Four workshops will go live via 
YouTube and will be linked to the conference page. There will also be a live closing session via 
Zoom at 3:00pm. Please encourage your registered students to participate in all sessions. 
Information to join the live Zoom sessions will be provided to the advisors that are registered. 
Advisors should share that information with their registered students.

Virtual MEGA conference will be free of charge. Please complete registration by March 17, 2021 
at 5:00pm. 

Please email carmen_bracey@ncsu.edu if you have any questions. We look forward to seeing you 
for virtual MEGA Conference!
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North Carolina FFA Association 
MEGA Conference 
Tentative Schedule  

March 19, 2021

Friday, March 19, 2021 

9:00am  

10:00am

11:00am

1:00pm

2:00pm

3:00pm

Saturday, March 20, 2021 
9:00am-1:00pm 

Opening General Session- Live Zoom

Leadership Workshops Released
Workshop 1:Lead a Discussion

Workshop 2: Public Speaking Skills

Workshop 3: Qualities of Character

Workshop 4: Decison-Making 

Closing General Session- Live Zoom

Virtual Spring Training- Live Zoom




